Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sirs/mdm,

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Monday, 19 August 2024 1:43 PM

Mekavathanan Sarangapani; aida@iii.com.sg
Admin A; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

RE: SNB 72328H and SHD 9500Z DOA : 13.7.24
SHD9500Z DOA 13.07.24.mp4

Attached here with a copy of third party video footage for your easy reference.
Based on third party video, it is likely that third party encroached into our insured’s lane and resulted the accident.

We would like to seek approval to reject third party claim. Please let us have your instruction in Merimen. Thanks.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Team Lead
Third Party Direct Settlement
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742 3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mekavathanan Sarangapani <mekavathanan@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 5:48 PM
To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Zuhaidah Samsuri <aida

iii.com.sg>

Subject: SNB 72328H and SHD 9500Z DOA : 13.7. 24

Dear Bryan

Adjusted yet ??

Crucial evidence TP’s video ??? We have the same yet Bryan ?



DETAILS OF POLICE ACTION

Was the accident reported to the police? Mo
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? Mo
If yes, against whom? L

CIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT

| WAS DRIVING STRAIGHT WHEN THE OTHER VEHICLE SUDDENLY CUT INTO MY LANE AND COLLIDED ONTO MY RIGH
SIDE

ATTACHMEMT(S)
Are accident photos available for attachment? Yeas
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? Yes
Reasons for not uploading a video of the accident ADV TO SEND TO MOTORVIDEO@INCOME.COM.SG
U Offer Processing U Claim Details U Adjuster's Details
CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by adjuster]
Insured:
Main Claimant: TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE. LTD., Co. Reg. No. : 200303878K
Viehicle Reg. No.: SHD95002 Date of Loss : 13/07/2024 10:00 - 10:59
Claim Type: TP ... [ MRMCaseID: 561445986 | Policy/ Cover Note No. :
Neick Re,g' o SNB7328H Policy No. (Claimant): | 5140725663-01
(Insured):
Excess:
Repairer: Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd () No 2 Ang Ma Kio Street 63, 569111 Ang Mo Kio - Tel:
Handling Insurer: India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Zuhaidah Bte Samsuri - 6347 6070]
Claimant's Insurer: Income Insurance Limited (HQ) - Tel: 6788 1777
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by KENNETH KoNG] ... [Final Rpt due 16/08/2024]
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Best Regards,

Mekavathanan
HOD
Motor & Work Injury Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd
No 6, Raffles Quay, #22-00, Singapore 048580
DID: 6347 6105 Fax: 6224 4174
P lmpia
InvrERMATIONAL
InsurRANCE
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This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was
intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of
the error and also be hereby notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or
dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any
errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result
of Internet transmission or any modification. If you have sent or are sending personal data, you
undertake that the personal data being sentis current, complete and accurate. You understand and
consent that the personal data may be processed and retained by India International Insurance Pte
Ltd (“lII”) in line with the purposes in llI’s Personal Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-
policy). For third party’s personal data, you undertake that you have obtained the consent from the
third party and made the party aware of all matters listed in this policy by referring them to lIlI’s
website. This message may contain confidential information intended only for the individual named.
If you are not the named addressee, do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify
the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. Any views expressed in the email are
those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the view of lll.
The information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message are not to be construed as
legal advice and are not intended to replace legal advice. You should not rely on any information
and/or comments provided or expressed in this message/research memorandum as legal advice. lll
shall not be responsible for any loss or damage arising from your reliance on any information and/or
comments provided or expressed in this message.”




